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Brian Meaney 

EPA Headquarters 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford 

1 O* October 20 15 
RE Waste Licence Application 

Dear Mr Meaney, 

-0 

Further to the letter (copy attached), dated 23rd September 2015, regarding the 
' Mullaghcrone waste licence application, we can confirm that we have received the 

Agency's notice of 10* November 2014. We have sought to resolve the outstanding 
planning issue with Meath County Council. We are at present seeking a meeting with 
the Planning Authority to finalise this planning query. We will revert to the EPA 
within the timeframe set. 

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me on 01 - 
8030401. 

Yours sincerely, 

% ohn Dillon 
Environmental Engineer, 
TOBIN Consulting Engineers 

Directors: L.E. Waldron (Chairman) R.F. Tobin (Managing Director) B.J. Downes M.F. Garrick J.P. Kelly 
D. Grehan 
M. McDonnell C. McGovern B. Mulligan 

E. Connaughton (Company Secretary) 

Associate Directors: T. Cannon P. Cloonan D. Conneran B. Gallagher B. Heaney E. McPartlin A. O'Brien S. Tinnelly 
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